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i DUKE POWER GOMPANY
f P.O. HOX 33180

CHAMLOTTE, N.C. 28242
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(704) o73-4531vw.m raescomwr

stusam rooottmon

June 15, 1988

U. S.' Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Attention: Document Control Desk
Washington, D. C.~20555

Subject: . Catawba Nuclear Station
RII:PTB
Violation 50-413,414/87-30-01

Dear Sir:

My letter of May 13, 1988 stated that a Technical Specification Interpretation
would be issued by June 15, 1988 to clarify the application of the equation 2.2-1
concerning Rated Thermal Power. This Interpretation is being written but we find
that we will need additional time in order to obtain the required review and

management approval prior to Issuance.

We expect to issue the Interpretation no later than July 21, 1988.

Very truly yours,
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Hal B. Tucker

LTB/27/sbn

Attachment

xc: Dr. J. Nelson Grace, Regional Administration
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region II
101 1:arietta Street, NW, Suite 2900

Atlanta, Georgia 30323

Mr. P. K. Van Doorn
NRC Resident Inspector

f@|Catawba Nuclear Station
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